

Manue Vega

Full-Stack Developer

Neiva, Colombia (UTC-5)

(+57) 305 3926087

manuelvega.dev@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/manuelvegadev

Full-Stack Developer with 4+ years of experience developing web and backend applications using React JS, Node JS, and Nginx. I consider myself self-taught and always ready to try new languages and technologies. Aiming to contribute to building first-class software by applying good practices and making excellent designs.

EXPERIENCE

TicketSOFT Colombia SAS, Freelance — Neiva, Colombia (Remote). Jul 2022 - Present

- Develop and maintain features of a web dashboard written on the back in PHP and Codeigniter and on the front with JS and JQuery.
- Making from scratch new dashboards, APIRest, and Telegram Bots. All these are written in JS with Node and React.

Tech Stack: TypeScript · JavaScript · React.js · Node.js · PHP · MySQL · CodeIgniter · Bootstrap · Raspberry Pi · jQuery · HTML5 · CSS

Perficient Latin America, Middle Developer — Neiva, Colombia (Remote). Jun 2022 - Apr 2023

- I collaborated to build from scratch a Next.js project in a mono repo to migrate from an Angular e-commerce website to improve the SEO and performance creating React components and his documentation in Storybook for a new design system using good practices and standards building a scalable code base.

Tech Stack: CI/CD · TypeScript · Next.js · NX Build System · Jest · Storybook · GitFlow · Azure DevOps Server · SASS · Figma.

RC Tecnologías, Junior Developer — Neiva, Colombia. Oct 2021 - Jun 2022

- Develop and do maintenance websites for different companies in LA.

Tech Stack: CI/CD · Tailwind CSS · Gitlab · TypeScript · React.js · Node.js · AngularJS · Angular · SharePoint Server.

DevCode, Junior Developer — Neiva, Colombia. Jun 2019 - Sep 2021

- Create, and deploy online stores, car dealers, and websites from scratch and designs in Figma.
- Optimize SEO and performance websites.
- I have developed a custom CSS library for the styles, based on Material Design.
- Most clients were from USA and Canada, therefore the primary language for the UI was American English.

Tech Stack: JavaScript · PHP · MySQL · jQuery · SEO · Figma.

SKILLS

Programming Languages: Advanced: Typescript, Javascript, HTML, CSS; Intermediate: PHP; Basic: Kotlin.

Frameworks Tools: Advanced: React JS, Next JS; Intermediate: Codeigniter, Node JS, Express JS; Basic: Ktor.

Data Base: Advanced: MySQL; Intermediate: PostgreSQL, Redis.

Tools: Advanced: Webstorm, PHPStorm Visual Studio Code, Intermediate: Jira, Postman, Git, Gitlab, Basic: Docker.

Agile: Advanced: Scrum.

Languages: Intermediate: English; Native: Spanish.

EDUCATION

Politécnico Americano — Neiva, Colombia. *Técnico laboral en Electrónica y Telecomunicaciones*, 2017 - 2018.